Muhammad Makki

Associate Professor

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: mmakki.pcs@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 992403217

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-makki-b4a2701b9/



About

Dr. Muhammad Makki is working as Associate Professor in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Muhammad Makki has a PhD in Social Science (Peace & Conflict Studies). Dr. Muhammad Makki has published 24 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 118, carried out 6 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Social Science (Peace & Conflict Studies) University of Queensland , Australia	2011 - 2015
MSc in (Energy Management) The University of Nordland, Norway , Norway	2008 - 2010
Experience	
Associate Professor	2023- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Assistant Professor	2016 - 2023
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Assistant Professor	2016 - 2016
Centre for International Peace & Stability	

Awards

Research Projects

National Projects	
Good Governance, Regional Dialogue, and Non-Traditional Security Challenges Funding Agency: Hanns Seidel Foundation (HSF)	2024
Amount: PKR 900,000.00 Status: Completed	
Postcolonial Ethno-Federalism and the Governance of Non-Traditional Security: Situating the 'Human	2022
Security' Agenda in Balochistan Funding Agency: Hanns Seidel Foundation (HSF)	
Amount: PKR 2.604,000.00	
Status: Completed	
Reconstructing Pakistan's Counter-terrorism Strategy: Setting Grounds for a Revised National Action	2018
Plan.	
Funding Agency: HEC	
Amount: PKR 5,062,500.00 Status: Completed	
Unraveling the Contextual Realities in Post-Conflict North Waziristan Agency: Understanding	2019
Displacement, Resettlement and Post- Conflict Development	
Funding Agency: Hanns Seidal Foundation (HSF)	
Amount: PKR 2,035,500.00	
Status: Completed	
Reconstructing Pakistan's Counter-terrorism Strategy: Setting Grounds for a Revised NAP	2018
Funding Agency: Higher Education Commissioon	
Amount: PKR 3,290,625.00	
Status: Completed	
Reconstructing Pakistan's Counter-terrorism Strategy: Setting Grounds for a Revised National Action	2018
Plan Funding Agency: Higher Education Commission - Thematic Grant	
Amount: PKR 3,290,000.00	
Status: Approved_inprocess	
International Projects	
Research Articles	
Fragile Geographies and the Climate-Conflict Nexus: Investigating Climate-Induced Security Risks,	2024
Migration, and Inequality in Balochistan, Pakistan	
Muhammad Makki Faruzan Anwer Butt Syed Ali Akash Kristina Petrova Sabeel Ahmad Naeem	
Alternatives: Global, Local, Political, Pages 1-26	
Impact Factor: 1.400 Quartile: 2 Citations: 1	
DOI: 10.1177/03043754241291728	
'(Re)ordering' North Waziristan, Pakistan: Post-Conflict Transition, Borderland Dynamics, and Spatial	2024
Identities	
Waseem Iftikhar Tughral Yamin Muhammad Makki	
Civil Wars , Volume 26, No. 2, Pages 354–373	
Impact Factor: 1.200 Quartile: 3 Citations: 1 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/13698249.2024.2302722	
Post-conflict Rehabilitation: Understanding the Role of Civil-Military Cooperation in Supporting Child Protection Units (CPUs) in Newly Merged Districts (NMDs), Pakistan	2023
Muhammad Makki Aleena Khalid Sandhu	
Journal of Human Security, Volume:19, Issue:1, Page:53-62	
Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 2	
DOI: 10.12924/johs2023.19010053	
The Security-Development Nexus in Post-Conflict North Waziristan: Development Initiatives and Their	2023
Implications for Sustainable Peace	
Muhammad Makki Waseem Iftikhar	
Mankind Quarterly, Volume 64 Issue 1 (126-140)	

Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.46469/mq.2023.64.1.8	
Prioritizing Epistemology and Morality for Sustainable Societal Peace in Pakistan: An Integrated Approach to Religious and General Education Dr Muhammad Makki Journal of Positive School Psychology, Vol. 7, No. 4, 1596-1605	2023
Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 00000	
Horizontal inequalities, sectarian identities, and violent conflict: the case of Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan Nayyar Abbas Dr Ayesha Nazuk Fariha Tahir Dr Muhammad Makki Contemporary Islam, Volume:17, Issue:1, Page:133-156 Impact Factor: 0 Citations: 2 DOI: 10.1007/s11562-023-00517-w	2023
Poverty, regional inequality, and the role of governance: tracing geographies of violent extremism in Pakistan	2022
Muhammad Makki Syed Ali Akash GeoJournal, Pages 1-16 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10708-022-10766-6	
Water energy food security nexus: perspectives and challenges in Balochistan, Pakistan Warda Gul Muhammad Makki Tughral Yamin International Journal of Sustainable Society, Volume 14, No.2, Pages 165-183 Impact Factor: N/A	2022
DOI: 10.1504/IJSSOC.2022.10049584	
Building Community Resilience to Violent Extremism through Community-Based Youth Organizations: A Case of Post-Conflict North Waziristan, Pakistan Muhammad Makki Syed Ali Akash Sustainability, Volume 14, Issue 15, Article Number 9768	2022
Impact Factor: 3.889 Quartile: 2 Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/su14159768	
'National Security' And The Construction Of Digital Governance Models: Content Regulation In The Pakistani 'Digital Public Sphere' Faruzan Ali Butt Muhammad Makki Tughral Yamin Webology , Volume 19, Issue 2, Pages 8038-8060 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: 10.14704/WEB/V19I1/WEB19009	2022
Mapping normalcy through vernacular security-development in post-conflict North Waziristan Muhammad Makki Menahil Tahir	2021
Conflict, Security and Development, Volume 21, Issue 5, Pages 565-592 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 6 DOI: 10.1080/14678802.2021.1986280	
Managing health disasters and Civil–Military Cooperation: A case of COVID-19 in Pakistan Rabeea Jabbar Muhammad Makki Jamba: Journal of Disaster Risk Studies, Volume 13, Issue 1, Pages 1-8 Impact Factor: N/A Citations: 4 DOI: 10.4102/jamba.v13i1.1113	2021
Contested peace: duality of security in post-conflict North Waziristan Muhammad Makki Faryal Khan Syed Ali Akash Asian Security, Pages 1-17 Impact Factor: - Citations: 4 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1080/14799855.2021.1953991	2021
Delhi Kristallnacht 2020: Coexistence of Contradictory Cohabitation of (in) Tolerance and the Hindutva Ideology. Journal of Indian Studies Waseem Iftikhar Dr Muhammad Makki Journal of Indian Studies, Vol. 7, No. 1, pp. 149–170	2021

Impact Factor: N/A

Pages 1-332
Citations: N/A
DOI: N/A

Transformation in Political Economy of Post-conflict North Waziristan, Pakistan 2021 Waseem Iftikhar Muhammad Makki Journal of Asian and African Studies, Pages 1-17 Impact Factor: 1.021 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1177/00219096211021866 From Counter-Terrorism to Counter Violent Extremism: An Analysis of Pakistan's Internal Security 2020 **Policies** Ali Akash Muhammad Makki Pakistan Journal of Terrorism Research, Volume 2(1), Pages 93-118 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: N/A Critical Appraisal of Pakistan's Efforts in (Re)Constructing A National Narrative to Counter Violent 2019 Extremism: A Case of 'Paigham-e-Pakistan'. Natasha Khan Muhammad Makki Pakistan Journal of Terrorism Research, Volume 2(1), Pages 1-31 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: N/A Gemstone supply chains and development in Pakistan: Analyzing the post-Taliban emerald economy in 2019 the Swat Valley Saleem H. Ali Muhammad Makki Geoforum, Volume 100, Pages 166-175 Impact Factor: 3.098 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 8 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.geoforum.2019.01.005 Place, identity and stigma: Blocks and the 'blockies' of tara, queensland, australia 2017 Muhammad Makki Kitty van Vuuren GeoJournal, Volume 82, Issue 6, Pages 1085-1099 Impact Factor: N/A | Citations: 14 DOI: 10.1007/s10708-016-9730-2 Religious identity and coal development in Pakistan: Ecology, land rights and the politics of exclusion 2015 Muhammad Makki Saleem H. Ali Kitty Van Vuuren The Extractive Industries and Society, Volume 2, Issue 2, Pages 276-286 Impact Factor: - | Citations: 7 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.exis.2015.02.002 **Conference Proceedings** Reclaiming 'Peace': Examining Epistemological and Methodological Constraints in Peace Studies 2024 Muhammad Makki 11th Zentrumstage 2024, res.country(57,) Citations: N/A DOI: Nil **Books** Securing Pakistan: Making Sense of the Fundamentals of Counter Terrorism and Counter Violent 2021 **Extremism** Muhammad Makki Tughral Yamin

Book Chapters

Impact Factor: N/A

Community First: Community Resilience and Policy Effectiveness against Violent Extremism 2021 Dr Muhammad Makki In: Book of Policy Perspectives on Countering Violent Extremism in Pakistan, 1st Edition, Chapter 1, Pages 1-9 Citations: 51 DOI: 21313213213 **Editorial Activities** NUST Journal of International Peace and Stability (NJIPS), ISSN:2616-4434, Volume 6 Issue 2, June 2023 Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: 0 **Frontiers in Water** 2023 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 2.9 NUST Journal of International Peace and Stability (NJIPS), ISSN:2616-4434, Volume 6 Issue 1, January 2023 Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: 0 **Margalla Papers** 2022 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 0 NUST Journal of International Peace and Stability (NJIPS) 2022 Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: N/A Disasters 2022 Reviewed Papers for Journals Impact Factor: 3.311 2019 Editor in Chief of Journal 2018 Reviewed Papers for Journals 2018 Editor in Chief of Journal Impact Factor: N/A 2018 Editor in Chief of Journal